### POLICE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

David Cameron, ChairDr. Carl FosterJonathan Siegel, Vice-ChairJeffrey PetersonJennifer BarelaRichard ShineWilliam BarkerRichard SobienRobin S. Hammer, Independent Review Officer

### POLICE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION LONG TERM PLANNING COMMITTEE

#### Thursday, March 28, 2013 – 10:00 AM Plaza del Sol - Basement Hearing Room – 160

## <u>A G E N D A</u>

- I. Welcome and Call to Order: *Chairman Shine*
- II. Public Comments
- III. Review/Approval of Minutes: *November 29, 2012*
- IV. Schedule LTPC and POC meetings for budget review and quarterly and annual report review.
- V. Dates and time and place of LTPC meetings
- VI. IRO trends analysis
- VII. Discussion of legal authority to re-open prior Police Oversight Commission findings
- VIII. Discussion of Process of Officer Involved Shooting investigations
- IX. Negotiation of IRO/POC and APD Memorandum of Understanding
- X. Negotiation of IRO/POC and District Attorney Memorandum of Understanding
- XI. Other Business & Committee Recommendations:
  - a. Discussion of matters to be considered by the LTPC in the future
- XII. Next Meeting April 25, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.

# XIII. Adjournment

#### LONG TERM PLANNING COMMITTEE POSSIBLE FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Colleagues:

I have listed below some of my suggestions and those of Chairman Cameron for possible agenda items for future Long Term Planning Committee meetings. I propose that we discuss these suggestions, as well as any additional suggestions proposed by members of the Committee and/or by the Public, under item XI(a) of the Agenda at our meeting on March 28, 2013. Whichever items are agreeable to the Committee will still have to be prioritized given our time limitations for future meetings.

Dick Shine, LTPC Chairman

- I. Agenda items that might be considered by the LTPC in the future
  - a. Discussion of Ordinance Amendments
    - i. 90 day limitation for complaints
    - ii. 90 days to complete investigation
    - iii. IRO/IA roles in use of force investigations
    - iv. Redaction of officers' names
    - v. POC role in disciplinary system
    - vi. POC use of compelled APD officer's statements
  - b. Review "use of force" form procedures
    - i. Should all threatened use of force be reported
  - c. SOP subjects for review, analysis and recommendation
    - i. Deadly force
    - ii. Shooting at vehicles
    - iii. Vehicle pursuits
    - iv. Officer involved shooting procedures
  - d. Review of USDOJ Consent decrees for relevance to APD
    - i. New Orleans PD, Seattle PD, Los Angeles PD
  - e. Discussion of civil litigation against APD officers, trends and analysis

- The number and types (with brief description) of all case in the last five years, with resolution and officer discipline, if any, that resulted
- ii. What does City, APD, Risk Management do with adverse information developed during litigation?
- iii. What systems could be developed to utilize the information developed during civil litigation to revise APD training, SOP's, disciplinary system, etc.
- f. Discussion of Crisis Intervention Teams and APD response to the mentally ill
  - i. Invite representative of San Diego's PERT program to attend
- g. Discussion of POC monitoring of IA investigations, including police involved shootings
- Discussion of relevant ABQ Inspector General or internal APD audits, trends and analysis
  - i. Recent use of force form audits
  - ii. Invite a presentation on LAPD's "law Enforcement Performance Auditing" ("LEPA")
- i. Discussion of POC monitoring of APD disciplinary system
- j. POC Rules amendments
  - i. Public comment period rules
  - ii. Citizen complaint deactivation standards